R4

APPROVALS




Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 3:19 PM

To: Jason Henry

Cc: 'Ron Rounsaville'; Jeffrey P Dann; Johnson, Larry, EMNRD
Subject: Workplan approval for 1R-420 Texaco Skelly 'F' Release Site

Dear Mr. Henry:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the groundwater remediation workplan
for the above-referenced site, dated April, 2009, and has conducted a review of the plan. The workplan
substantially meets the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC. Therefore, the OCD hereby conditionally
approves the workplan: :

Plains must implement the workplan within 30 days.
Plains must submit to the OCD a copy of the quarterly reports that are specified in the workplan.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this workplan does not relieve the owner/operator of
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for
compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau

From: Ron Rounsaville [mailto:rrounsaville@novatraining.cc]
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2009 2:11 PM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Cc: Jason Henry

Subject: Emailing: Solar Rec SystemWP 04-06-09

Mr. Hansen,

Attached is the Groundwater Remediation Workplan submitted for your review for the Plains Texaco Skelly 'F'
Site (NMOCD Reference 1R-420) in Lea County, New Mexico as per your e-mail correspondence to Mr. Jason Henry
of Plains Marketing, L.P. date March 12, 2009.

Should you have any questions regarding this information, please contact me at 432-520-7720 or Jason Henry at
575-441-1099.

Thank You,

Ronald Rounsaville




Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2009 3:40 PM

To: ‘Ron Rounsaville'

Cc: Jeff Dann; Jason Henry

Subject: RE: Texaco Skelly 'F' NMOCD Ref. 1R-420 - Plains

Dear Mr. Rounsaville:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) has reviewed your request for extension of submittal of
the Groundwater Remediation Workplan for the above-referenced site. The OCD hereby approves the request
for extension of the submittal of workplan until Wednesday, April t5, 2009.

Also, please be advised that NMOCD approval of this extension for submittal does not rehieve the
owner/operator of responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or
the environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for
compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have cjuestions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau

From: Ron Rounsaville [mailto:rrounsaville@novatraining.cc]
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2009 2:47 PM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Cc: Jeff Dann; Jason Henry

Subject: Texaco Skelly 'F' NMOCD Ref. 1R-420

Mr Hansen,

NOVA Safety & Environmental, on behalf of Plains Marketing, L. P., is requesting an extension of time until April 15,
2009 to complete the requested Groundwater Remediation Workplan for the Texaco Skelly 'F' Site in Lea County,
New Mexico (NMOCD Reference 1R-420).

Thank you for your consideration in this matter,

Ronald K. Rounsaville

Project Manager

NOVA Safety & Environmental
2057 Commerce

Midland, Texas 79703

PH: 432-520-7720

FX: 432-520-7701

Cell: 432-894-7166

O




Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 1:14 PM

To: ‘Jason Henry'

Cc: , Price, Wayne, EMNRD; 'Jeffrey P Dann'

Subject: Texaco Skelly "F" Release Site (1R-420) groundwater remediation plan required by April 13,
2009

Dear Mr. Henry:

| have discussed the matter of Texaco Skelly “F” Release Site with our Bureau Chief, Wayne Price. We have concluded
that if a plan for groundwater remediation for the above-referenced site is submitted to the OCD, then the site can
remain under 19.15.29 NMAC (Part 29, formally, Rule 116). However, the plan must include a reasonable timeframe for
remediation and must be submitted by April 13, 2009.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau
505-476-3489



